
Bush Land Surveying 
P.O. Box 426 

102 Cherokee Lane 
Brantley, AL 36009 
PH 334−527−8934 
Fax 334−527−8625  

 
 

August 5, 2011 
 
 

Mr. Bill Thagard 
Granger, Thagard, & Associates, Inc. 
1086 Oxmoor Road 
Birmingham, AL  35209 
 
RE:  Estimate for Raymond Hicks Estate Boundary Survey(s) (138.5 Acs.+/−) 
 
 
Mr. Bill,  
 
  I have reviewed the information available on the Hicks Farm Parcel in 
Sec 22, T5N, R16E, Covington County, AL.  I have estimated the cost(s) as follows: 
 
 − Boundary for Entire Parcel as a Whole  (138.5 Acs+/−)   = $3300 +/− 
 
  −The following cost(s) are provided if it sales as smaller tracts 
    (As the preliminary layout or similar) 
 
  Tract 1   =  $650 +/− 
  Tract 2   =  $900 +/− 
  Tract 3   =  $800 +/− 
  Tract 4   =  $500 +/− 
  Tract 5  =  $700 +/− 
  Tract 6  =  $850 +/− 
  Tract 7  =  $850 +/− 
   
 
Please note that cost could be reduced if multiple tracts are surveyed. 
 
Again, thank you for providing us with another opportunity to do business with your 
firm.  It is always a great experience. 
 
Please let me know if additional information is needed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Bush Land Surveying 
 
 
 
Jon J. Bush, PLS 


